
From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Sent: 31 Jul 2024 10:54:22
To: DMS-DC@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Cc: 
Subject: FW: BDC DC/23/05656 Bentley - Consultation chaser
Attachments: 

 
 
From: Water Hydrants <Water.Hydrants@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: Wednesday, July 31, 2024 7:04 AM
To: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: BDC DC/23/05656 Bentley - Consultation chaser
 
Good Morning,
 
Hope you are well.
 
Thank you for the consultation chaser.
 
We have already commented and the letter has been published.
 
Kind regards,
A Stordy
Admin to Water Officer
Suffolk Fire & Rescue Service
3rd. Floor, Purple Block
Endeavour House
Russell Road,
Ipswich
IP1 2BX
 
From: Fire Business Support Team <Fire.BusinessSupport@suffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 2:33 PM
To: Water Hydrants <Water.Hydrants@suffolk.gov.uk>
Subject: FW: BDC DC/23/05656 Bentley - Consultation chaser
 
FYA
 
Regards
 

Cindy Hawes
 
 

 

 Cindy Hawes
Business Support Officer
 cindy.hawes@suffolk.gov.uk
 01473 260588
 

Suffolk Fire and Rescue Service
Fire and Public Health Directorate
Endeavour House, 8 Russell Road, Ipswich, IP1 2BX
www.suffolk.gov.uk
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From: BMSDC Planning Area Team Pink <PlanningPink@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk> 
Sent: Tuesday, July 30, 2024 9:32 AM
Subject: BDC DC/23/05656 Bentley - Consultation chaser
 
Good morning,
 
 
We would have sent yourself a consultation request for the above application on 10.07.2024. Your consultation request is 
due to expire on 31.07.2024. 
 
There may be some flexibility in the deadline for receiving comments for this application.  Please contact us if you wish 
to require an extension for the deadline.
 
If you do not wish to comment, please respond to this email. If you intend to provide comments, we look forward to 
receiving these at your earliest convenience.
 
Regards
 
 
*Please note, the advice given in this email is informal advice only. Should you wish to obtain formal advice please 
visit our website https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/planning/ where there are several options available. Please be 
aware formal advice is chargeable.*  
 
Libby Goodrich 
Admin Support
Development Management 
 
Tel: 0300 1234000 For all Council services, option 5, option 3 for Planning
Email: planning@baberghmidsuffolk.gov.uk
Websites:  www.babergh.gov.uk & www.midsuffolk.gov.uk
 
For our latest Coronavirus response please visit click the following link- https://www.midsuffolk.gov.uk/features/our-
covid-19-response/
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